
REMINDER: UMass Chan Food Truck Fest is May 7
The UMass Chan Food Truck Fest is tomorrow! Join us for the fun and food. The below
invitation provides you the event details.

TO:

FROM:

​DATE:

​SUBJECT:

UMass Chan Medical School Community

Executive Leadership

April 4, 2024

​You Are Invited to the May 7 Spring Food Truck Fest

All faculty, staff, and students are invited to a Spring Food Truck Fest Tuesday, May 7,
from 12 to 3 p.m. The event is being held to show appreciation for UMass Chan
employees’ tireless commitment to our mission to advance the health and wellness of our
diverse communities throughout Massachusetts and across the world. We will also
celebrate USA Today recognizing UMass Chan as a "Top Place to Work."

The Food Truck Fest will be held, rain or shine, on the University Campus, on the plaza
between the Medical School Building and the Sherman Center, near North Road and the
library parking lot.

Locally owned and operated trucks full of fabulous food will visit our campus. Show your
UMass Chan employee or student ID badge to receive a complimentary meal.

The delicious menu will feature sandwiches, tacos, and more!

Thank you for being an integral part of the UMass Chan community. We are excited to
have students join us in celebrating our UMass Chan employees for all they do to support
a great learning environment. We look forward to seeing you there!
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